From: Paszek, Martin

To: Dontireddy, Raj Reddy; Rizk, Maximus

Cc: Miller, Harris E; Cahill, Declan; Beckles, David

Subject: [EXT] RE: <External Sender> ConEd Eligible Black Start Resources
Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 12:58:39 PM
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*** EXTERNAL EMAIL***

Do not click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials unless you are certain of the sender’s
identity!

No additions in 2022.

From: Dontireddy, Raj Reddy <RDontireddy@nyiso.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 12:47 PM

To: Rizk, Maximus <RIZKM@coned.com>

Cc: Paszek, Martin <PASZEKM@coned.com>; Miller, Harris E <HMiller@nyiso.com>; Cahill, Declan <DCahill@nyiso.com>
Subject: <External Sender> ConEd Eligible Black Start Resources

Max,

Has Con Edison identified any new Eligible Black Start Resources in 2022? Has ConEd conducted the studies to provide supporting evidence for the
Eligible Black Start Resource’s ability to provide a Material Benefit to the Con Edison SRP for 20227

Thank you,

£= New York ISO

‘IF Independent System Operator

Raj Dontireddy | LinkedIn

Manager, Operations Engineering

10 Krey Boulevard, Rensselaer, NY 12144
Ph: 518-356-7362 | www.nyiso.com

Delivering the grid of the future. Blog | Podcast | Twitter | 2040 Grid

The information in this email is confidential and maybe legally privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely
for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately delete this message and inform the
sender of this error.
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